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Diamond Williams lOOIOM - wWwo)
From: Lisa Scoles [Iscoles@radeylaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 2:31 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Erik Sayler; Ralph Jaeger; 'gdb5@comcast.net’; McGLOTHLIN.JOSEPH

Subject: Docket No. 100104-WU - Notice of Cross-Deposition

Attachments: WMSI's Cross-Notice of Deposition (Dobiac) 09.21.2010.doc
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Lisa Scoles, £sq.

Radey Thomas Yon & Clark

301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

b. Docket No. 100104-WU - In re: Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water
Management Services, Inc.

c. Document being filed on behalf of Water Management Services, Inc.
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is WMSY's Cross-Notice of Deposition {Dobiac)
09.21.2010.doc

Thank you for your attention to this request.

[.isa Scoles, Esq., MBA

Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A.
301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Telephone: 850.425.6662

Receptionist: 850.425.6654

Facsimile: 850.425.6694

Email: Iscoles@radeylaw.com
www.radeylaw.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application for Increase in Water )
Rates in Franklin County by Water )
)
)

Management Services, Inc.

Docket No. 100104-WU

Dated September 21, 2010

WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.'S
CROSS-NOTICE OF DEPOSITION

TO:
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399

NOTICE is hereby given that Water Management Services, Inc. (“WMSI™) will take the

Ralph Jaeger and Erik Sayler

deposition of the following named individual at the following location and time indicated:

NAME

DATE AND TIME

LOCATION

Debra Dobiac

Friday, September 24, 2010 at
9:30 am

Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Gerald Gunter Building,
Room 154

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

The deponent is requested to have with her copies of all audit work papers or other
materials used by her in the preparation of any testimony filed in this case or used by her in the

preparation of any responses to discovery requests in this docket, and any documents identified

by the undersigned prior to the deposition.

Since the deposition of this individual named has already been noticed by the Office of

Public Counsel (OPC), WMSI states that it will plan to ask its deposition questions, if any, at the

conclusion of the deposition by OPC.
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This deposition shall be taken upon oral examination before an official court reporter or
other officer authorized by law to take depositions and is being taken for the purposes of
discovery, for use at trial, or for any other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil
Procedure, the Uniform Rules of Procedure, and the Rules of the Florida Public Service
Commission.

Please govern yourself accordingly.

[s/Lisa C. Scoles
LISA C. SCOLES (0017033)
E-Mail: Iscoles(@radeylaw.com
Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, P.A.
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850) 425-6654 (phone)/(850) 425-6694 (facsimile)

COUNSEL FOR WATER MANAGEMENT
SERVICES, INC.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished to the following by

electronic mail to the following parties on this 21* day of September, 2010:

Ralph Jaeger Joseph A. McGlothlin

Erik Sayler Office of Public Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission c/o The Florida Legislature
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 111 W. Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

Gene D. Brown

Water Management Services, Inc.
250 John Knox Road, #4
Tallahassee, F1. 32303-4234

/s/Lisa C. Scoles
LISA C. SCOLES




